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fund therein mentioned, and that section 5119 simply provides the man­
ner in which this fund may be raised. 

An analogous situation to the one in question was presented to the 
supreme court of the United States in the case of Rock Island County 
Supervisors v. United States, 71 U. S. 435, and in discussing this question 
the court said: 

"When a power or authority is given by statute to public 
officers in permissive language, as that they 'may', if deemed 
advisable, do a certain act, such as levy a tax for a special 
purpose, the language will be regarded as peremptory; and the 
court further declares that the conclusion to be derived from 
all authority is that where by statute the power is given a 
public officer in language permissive in form, if public inter­
ests or individual rights call for its exercise, it must be con­
sidered as peremptory. What they are empowered to do for the 
public or a third person the law requires shall be done." 
See also: 

Follmer v. Nuckolls County Co., 6 Neb. 204; 
State v. City of St. Louis, 50 S. W. 110lo 

It is therefore my opinion that section 5119 R. C. M. 1921, as 
amended by the laws of 1927, is mandatory and not optional. 

Very truly yours, 

L. A. FOOT, 
Attorney General. 

Insurance Commission~-Licenses-Automobile Dealers 
-Insurance Agents. 

Under the provisions of section 6124 R. C. M. 1921, as 
amended by chapter 20, laws of 1923, the state insurance com­
missioner has no authority to promulgate a rule prohibiting 
automobile dealers or their employees from securing a license 
as insurance agents. 

George P. Porter, Esq., 
State Auditor and Commissioner of Insurance, 

Helena, Montana. 

My dear Mr. Porter: 

June 27, 1927. 

You have requested my opinion on the following question: 

"Under the authority of section 6124 R. C. M. 1921, as 
amended by chapter 20, laws of 1923, and section 6118 R. C. M. 
1921, has the commissioner of insurance the authority to pro­
mulgate a rule to the effect that automobile dealers, or their 
employees, cannot be licensed as insurance agents?" 
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Section 6124, supra, insofar as it applies to this particular question, 
provides as follows: 

"The insurance commissioner is hereby given power to do 
all things necessary and convenient for carrying into effect the 
laws of this State governing insurance companies and may from 
time to time promulgate necessary rules and regulations for the 
better protection of the insuring public." 

Section 6118, supra, further provides in part that "before trans­
acting any fire, life, or other indemnity or insurance business, each and 
every agent, firm, or corporation acting as agent, solicitor, or repre­
sentative of such corporations or associations, shall procure annually 
from the state auditor a certificate of authority * * *". 

The legislature has provided by section 6118 that any agent, firm 
or corporation acting as agent, solicitor or representative of an insur­
ance company must procure a license from the state auditor but no other 
requirement other than the payment of the prescribed fee is required. 
The provisions of section 6124, supra, give the insurance commissioner 
the power to do all things necessary and convenient for carrying into 
effect the laws of this state governing insurance companies and the 
right to promulgate necessary rules and regulations for the purpose of 
putting into effect these laws but do not confer upon the insurance com­
missioner the authority to enact additional requirements for the granting 
of licenses or the right to refuse to grant a license where the law has 
been in other respects complied with. 

I am forced to this conclusion as to the intent of the prOVlSIOn in 
question for the reason that the legislature could not, if it had so de­
sired, invest a state officer with arbitrary power to grant or refuse a 
license. 

"It is commonly required by statute that any insurance 
agent or broker doing business in the state shall have a certifi­
cate or license under state authority for the transaction of such 
business. Such statutes are valid as a proper exercise of police 
power; but the state cannot impose unreasonable and arbitrary 
conditions to the right to the license, or invest a state officer 
with arbitrary power to grant or refuse a license." 

32 C. J. 999; 
Welch v. Maryland Cas. Co. (Okla.) 147 Pac. 1046. 

It is therefore my opinion that under the provisions of section 6124 
R. C. M. 1921, as amended by chapter 20, laws of 1923, and section 6118 
R. C. M. 1921, the state insurance commissioner has no authority to 
promulgate a rule prohibiting automobile dealers or their employees 
from securing a license as insurance agents. 

Very truly yours, 

L. A. FOOT, 

Attorney General. 




